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Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Transmittal of General Part A Permit Application (Revision 10.0) for the Los Alamos
National Laboratory, EPA ID # NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Pierard:

The purpose of this letter is to transmit the most recent version of the Los Alamos National Laboratory
(LANL) Part A Permit Application to the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) in support of
the renewal of the 2010 LANL Hazardous Waste Facility Permit. This version replaces revision 9.0 of
the document submitted in August 2018, and includes the information required by Title 40 of the Code
of Federal Regulations (40 CFR) § 270.13. In accordance with the 2010 LANL Hazardous Waste
Facility Permit, the Permittees are authorized to manage, store, and treat hazardous waste at LANL. The
Permittees consist of the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE); Triad National Security, LLC (Triad); and
Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B). Per Permit Section 1.6.5. Permit Re-
Application, the Permittees must submit a complete application for a new permit at least 180 days before
the expiration date of the 2010 Permit. This Part A application submittal fulfills a portion of this renewal
effort.

As an overview of LANL RCRA permitted activities, Triad will continue co-operator responsibilities at
the hazardous waste management units at Technical Areas (TAs) 3, 14, 16, 36, 39, 50, 55, 63, and 54
West. N3B will continue to co-operate the units located at TA-54, Areas H, L, and G. The DOE
continues to own and co-operate LANL. This application updates figures and maps (where necessary),
updates the process code (from SO1 in previous revisions to S99) associated with the storage shafts at
TA-54, Area G for consistency with the 2010 Permit, and updates contact information and
organizational changes where appropriate.

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by the U.S. Department of Energy's NNSA



Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief,
ESHQSS-20-029 2-

Please note that the Part A application is divided into two distinct sections. One section (the large
binder labeled “Enclosure 17) does not contain sensitive information and can be released to the public.
The second includes an envelope marked “UCNI” and contains Unclassified Controlled Nuclear
Information (UCNI) as defined by the Atomic Energy Act, Section 148 and 10 CFR §1017. This
information, which is submitted as confidential information in compliance with 40 CFR § 270.12, is for
NMED use only and must be managed and stored appropriately. If there are any questions as to what
type of arrangements are required for federally-compliant storage and management of UCNI
information, please contact the Permittees.

Three hard copies and one electronic copy (omitting the UCNI information) of the submittals are
included with this transmittal letter. When you have comments/questions or would like to meet
regarding this submittal, please contact Karen Armijo at (505) 665-7314, or Arturo Duran at (505) 665-

7772,

Sincerely, " Sincerely,

MiChael J ) E)i%iéa:iy signed by Michael

WeiS 3)361'35?020.06.23 16:08:56 |

Michael J. Weis Kirk D. Lachman

Manager Manager

National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental Management
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office
U.S. Department of Energy U.S. Department of Energy

Enclosure(s): 1) Los Alamos National Laboratory General Part A Permit Application, Revision 10.0

2) Unclassified Controlled Nuclear Information for the 2020 Los Alamos National
Laboratory Part A and Part B Permit Applications L.A-CP-20-20363 (submitted to

NMED only under a separate cover)
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CC w/enclosures: ‘
Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, king.laurie@epa.gov
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, neelam.dhawan@state. nm.us
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, siona.briley(@state.nm.us
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, mitchell.schatz@state.nm.us
Gabriel M. Pugh, NA-LA, gabriel.pugh@nnsa.doe.gov
Erika Wisdom, LASO-NS, ewisdom@lanl.gov
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov
Arturo Q. Duran, EM-LA, arturo.duran@em.doe.gov
M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA, lee.bishop@em.doe.gov
Stephen Hoffman, EM-LA, stephen.hoffman@em.doe.gov
Thomas Johnson Jr., EM-LA, thomas.johnson@em.doe.gov
Jesse Kahler, EM-LA, jesse kahler@em.doe.gov
David Nickless, EM-LA, david.nickless@em.doe.gov
Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA, cheryl.rodriguez@em.doe.gov
Ben Underwood, EM-LA, ben.underwood@em.doe.gov
William Alexander, N3B, william.alexander@em-la.doe.gov
Emily Day, N3B, emily.day@em-la.doe.gov
Jeff Holland, N3B, jeffholland@em-la.doe.gov
Kim Lebak, N3B, kim.lebak@em-la.doe.gov
Joseph Legare, N3B, joseph.legare(@em-la.doe.gov
Dana Lindsay, N3B, dana.lindsay@em-la.doe.gov
Frazer Lockhart, N3B, frazer.lockhart@em-la.doe.gov
Pamela Maestas, N3B, pamela.maestas@em-la.doe.gov
Glenn Morgan, N3B, glenn. morgan@em-la.doe.gov
Joseph Murdock, N3B, joseph.murdock@em-la.doe.gov
Gerald O’Leary III, N3B, gerald.o'leary@em-la.doe.gov
Anthony Stone, N3B, anthony .stone@em-la.doe.gov
Larry Baker, N3B, larry.baker@em-la.doe.gov
Susan McMichael GC-ESH, smemichael@lanl.gov
Michael Hazen, ESHQSS, mhazen@lanl.gov
Enrique Torres, EWP, etorres(@lanl.gov
Jennifer E. Payne, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov
Jackie C. Hurtle, EPC-WMP, jhurtle@lanl.gov
Patrick L. Padilla, EPC-WMP, plpadilla@lanl.gov
hwmu-owners@lanl.gov
rera-prri@lanl.gov
adesh-records@lanl.gov
locatesteam(@lanl.gov
epccorrespondence(@lanl.gov
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
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